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SENT BY E-FILING AND COURIER

Toronto, January 23, 2009

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

PO Box 2319

Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli;

RE: EB-2008-0277
Lakefront Utilities Inc. (“Lakefront”)

I am writing in regard to the February 10, 2009 date scheduled for the oral hearing in this
proceeding. Unfortunately, [ will be at the Board on behalf of Bluewater Power for its settlement
conference (EB-2008-0221) on that same day. The other energy regulatory lawyers in my office
are also unavailable on February 10, 2009. Therefore, on behalf of Lakefront I respectfully
request that the oral hearing be rescheduled to the next available date.

Yours very truly,

Ogilvy Renault LLP
Andrew Taylor
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